S,

! ik

CITY OF LOWELL

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2021 at 6:00 pm

1. CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; ROLL CALL
2. APPROVAL OF ABSENCES
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
a. June 22, 2021 — minutes

5. PERMIT APPLICATIONS
a. 96 W Main —signage
b. 214 E Main — roof repairs
¢. 309 E Main - exterior renovations, roof replacement

6. GRANT APPLICATIONS
7. FINANCIALS

8. PROJECT UPDATES

96-100 W Main — Scott Brown - roof completed

222 W Main —King Milling — exterior

413 E Main — Dollar General - no grant

101 W Main — BGR Investments LLC — exterior renovations

123 W Main — Greg Canfield — exterior renovations, no grant yet
214 E Main — Dan Laverty — exterior renovation

203 E Main — Awning removal - no grant

W™ oo o0 o o

9. OLD BUSINESS
a. HDC Orientation session — postponed till later date

10. NEW BUSINESS

11. ADJOURNMENT

HDC MEETING HELD IN 2"¢ FLOOR GRAND RIVER ROOM AT CITY HALL



PROCEEDINGS
OF
LOWELL DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
CITY OF LOWELL
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; ROLL CALL

The Meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairman Doyle and Lori Gerard called roll.

Present: Steve Doyle, Julie DeVoe, Ardis Barber and Nancy Wood
Absent: Jake Davenport
Also Present: Lori Gerard

2. APPROVAL OF THE ABSENCES

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVOE and seconded by BARBER to approve the absence of
Commissioner Davenport.

YES: 4 NO: ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

IT WAS MOVED BY DEVOE and seconded by WOOD to approve the agenda as written

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

IT WAS MOVED BY BARBER and seconded by DEVOE to approve the minutes of May 25,
2021 as written.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED

5. PERMIT APPLICATION

a. 203 E Main - Greg Gilmore of the Flat River Grill has purchased the Century Post Pub
building next door. They submitted a permit application to remove the old cedar
shingled roof on the front of the building. Their plan is to add a smaller awning similar



Downtown Lowell Historic District Commission
June 22, 2021
Page 2

to one found in a historic photo from 1935. They have more plans for the building and
will bring that to the HDC once they are able to see what is under the awning structure.

IT WAS MOVED BY BARBER and seconded by DEVOE to approved the removal of the
fixed wood awning at 203 E Main.

YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 1 MOTION: CARRIED
Chairman Doyle state that the awning in the photo would have been similar to the Hill

Building awning which has a crank to roli out the awning.

6. GRANT APPLICATIONS

None.

7. PROJECT UPDATES.

a. 96-100 W main — Scott Brown - roof completed, waiting for paid invoice
b. 222 W Main - King Milling — Chairman Doyle noted work started yesterday
c. 101 W Main —BGR Investments LLC - exterior renovation

d. 123 W Main - Greg Canfield — exterior renovation, no grant approval yet

It was noted that the roof for 219 E Main is completed and grant will be paid next week.

8. OLD BUSINESS.

DeVoe stated that it is an honor for our city to be on the National Registry of Historic Places
and that the new red trash cans are not compatible with the district.

9. NEW BUSINESS.

None.

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None
IT WAS MOVED BY BARBER and seconded by DEVOE to adjourn at 6:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted
Lori A. Gerard



Downtown Lowell Historic District

Permit Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

This Application and any other supporting materials must be submitted to City Hall 10 DAYS prior
to Historic District meetings

I Property Address: __ 9z W. Main S+. Date:

2. Applicant's Name and Address: ___ (vl + Aicelt  Crocke r
12631 s21 §t. SE

3. Applicant’s phone: __ 0/C - 215 . 7Y62

4. Property Owner’s Name: _ Sea/t- Browm Enrterprises LLC

5. Provide a scale drawing(s) showing the existing and proposed exterior elevation(s).

6. If signage is changed show to scale and include material, colors, letter style, hanging device and
illumination method. (see Historic District Ordinance and reverse of this form)

7. Provided the following photographs labeled to indicate the direction of view:
A. Current photo of the structure as seen from the street.
B. close-up of existing detail where proposed change or work will occur.

8. Describe in detail each proposed exterior alteration, improvement or repair. (use additional paper

if necessary) 'yaqu dee  gtfacted dmtwm?LJ:lﬁfa,z@s

9. Will the repair of alteration match existing or original materials and design? Yes No 5

10. If proposed work involves foundation, brick, repointing/tuckpointing, will the new mortar match
the original mortar color, joint profile and composition? Yes No rief ‘//d rcabie
Note: Applicant should obtain and refer to Preservation Brief #2 when masonry alterations are proposed.

11. If proposed work is for a sign, note that two separate sign permits are required, this one and one
issued by the City of Lowell that is submitted directly to the Building Inspector for approval.

12. Tcertify that on or before the date of the completion of proposed work to property there will be
acode compliant smoke detector or fire alarm system installed. Yes X  No

13. What are approximate start and completion dates of the wock? Start S/Z ! Completion ‘u !

14. Additional Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.

Application approvals EXPIRE after 12 moaths.

Date 7;/ / 3{/ Z/

Note: Attendance at the Historic District Commission meeting is strongly recommended.

14. Applicant’s signature:

——




7 X .,9 8215 ublg pesodoiyd
Gl X ,0¢ xouddy Jolie}x3 bulp|ing

}o841S UIDIN "M 96

TIVENI JAVaLY

_.‘!qﬂoﬂ_iiﬂaqi W T P

ST TV Y A ) -
. AT —




Downtown Lowell Historic District

Permit Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

This Application and any other supporting materials must be submitted to City Hall 10 DAYS prior
to Historic District meetings

1. Property Address: __ 9y W. Main_ §+. Date:

2. Applicant's Name and Address: (v + Micolt  Crocke
12431 524 §t. SE

3. Applicant’s phone: _ @/0- 21S . 762

4. Property Owner’s Name: __ eaft Brown Enterprises (LC

5. Provide a scale drawing(s) showing the existing and proposed exterior elevation(s).

6. If signage is changed show to scale and include material, colors, letter style, hanging device and
illumination method. (see Historic District Ordinance and reverse of this form)

7. Provided the following photographs labeled to indicate the direction of view:
A. Current photo of the structure as seen from the street.
B. close-up of existing detail where proposed change or work will occur.

8. Describe in detail each proposed exterior alteration, improvement or repair. (use addjtional paper
ifnecessary) _ piease Jfee 4 Hache L @’rﬂw;r? > i o ﬂfdrfgﬁhm_,

9. Will the repair of alteration match existing or original materials and design? Yes No X

10. If proposed work involves foundation, brick, repointing/tuckpointing, will the new mortar match
the original mortar color, joint profile and composition? Yes No ref a ,4" rcabie
Note: Applicant should obtain and refer to Preservation Brief #2 when masonry alterations are proposed.

11. If proposed work is for a sign, note that two separate sign permits are required, this one and one
issued by the City of Lowell that is submitted directly to the Building Inspector for approval.

12. Tcertify that on or before the date of the completion of proposed work to property there will be
acode compliant smoke detector or fire alarm system installed. Yes X  No

13. What are approximate start and completion dates of the work? Start S’[ ! _Completion 7( !

14, Additional Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.

Application approvals EXPIRE after 12 mouths.
14. Applicant’s signature: W Date 7;/ / 5,/ 2/

Note: Attendance at the Historic District Commission meeting is strongly recommended.




\um\ﬂl.m\m) Fe AP

7 X .9 9715 ubIg pssodouy
Sl X ,0¢ xouddy Jolie1x3 Buipjing

}924S UID| "M 96

o i S G Al D TR 5. A Y B

T S B AR TR e b_ ¥
A ST e R EEE R T e

R TR SRS T ,w...

TP BYE TR T R . .

oy i » 57 S i F !i? B

,!hlw ﬂﬂ_n....!fﬂiﬂ.

" OV i ) e
T T T R S R !L&Y 9..:.9 = = 4_0.1&.
SR R E .Luf{u.-d.. 1 b OF = ,

b =

L = T

TIVENIS




7 X .9 9715 ubIg poasodold

.Gl X ,0¢ xouddy Jolia}x3 bup|ing

19941S UID|\ "M\ 96

i_- iV ﬂdﬂll’.ﬂ!& ikl IH
ey PR ﬁ!:.lrw L.F_z..

f..., _f;_r.

vﬂ.-._l.ﬂ..wu_ e .ﬂ_. T

Lol =

1 .I!u.n..ﬂ_!! = el

. Ji]nﬂ’llﬂ_ Eoaladl T O N
e laed e G e




Proposed Signage
96 W. Main Street

Building Exterior:
30" x 15’

Sign Dimensions:
8" x 4

Sign Graphics:
Sign will be four color. Colorful lighting bolt logo icon along with Retro Electric
Arcade logo.

Sign Materials:
Sign will be made of 6mm Aluminum Composite Material (ACM). ACM is a three-layer

sandwich panel consisting of two aluminum sheets bonded to a polyethylene core.
ACM panels provide good dimensional stability and low weight.

Sign is to be professionally mounted to the roof using metal brackets, which will not
be seen from the front.



Downtown Lowell Historic District

Permit Application for Certificate of Appropriateness
City Hall 10 DAYS prior

This Application and any other supporting materials must be submitted to
to Historic District meetings

1. Property Address: a4 E Main_st Date: 7-”-2[

2. Applicant’s Name and Address: ___ Dy lmgg,-{-}/
7215 E skbe R, Nashyll,  MT 19073

3. Applicant’s phone: G LG - Sq [~ /G éq
4. Property Owner’s Name: A,pl'v.\ G({ ’Q?n_l‘g’_‘ LLC

5. Provide a scale drawing(s) showing the existing and proposed exterior elevation(s).

6. If signage is changed show to scale and include material, colors, letter style, hanging device and
illumination method. (see Historic District Ordinance and reverse of this form)

7. Provided the following photographs labeled to indicate the direction of view:
A. Current photo of the structure as seen from the street.
B. close-up of existing detail where proposed change or work will occur.

8. Describe in detail each proposed exterior alteration, improvement or repair. (use additional paper

if necessary) _ Rocf  Sequn Ceplc Cover /@3.»:3 Sgams  anc
r  Seam$ for pre venidive, MeasSies,

9. Will the repair of alteration match existing or original materials and design? Yes X No

10. If proposed work involves foundation, brick, repointing/tuckpointing, will the new mortar match

the original mortar color, joint profile and composition? Yes No
Note: Applicant should obtain and refer to Preservation Brigf #2 when masonry alterations are proposed,

11. If proposed work is for a sign, note that two separate sign permits are required, this one and one
issued by the City of Lowell that is submitted directly to the Building Inspector for approval.

12. Tcettify that on or before the date of the completion of proposed work to property there will be
a code compliant smoke detector or fire alarm system installed. Yes No

13. What are approximate start and completion dates of the work? Start X -2{ Completion_ -3 |
14. Additional Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.

Application approvals EXPIRE after 12 months.

14. Applicant’s signature: ﬁ C 1A Date __ 7-]]-2{

Note: Attendance at the Historic District Commission meeting is strongly recommended,




DOWNTOWN LOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT
Grant Application Form

Only rehabilitation projects that have received a Certificate of Appropriateness (work
approval process by the Historic District Commission) are eligible for a grant. See
reverse of this form for conditions and requirements for grants. Grant recipients may be
subject to State and Federal taxation and will be subject to applicable reporting
requirements. Recipients should consult their tax adviser.

Property Address: Y E Main [Sh
Applicant: Name: Dmr\ t:m,{e.r *}/
Address: __771S  E strale RA

Phone: (élﬁ ‘g"“ -ICG?

Name of Building Owner: A\ﬂl\u CR_ Ren J‘?JS

Date Certificate of Appropriateness issued

Description of proposed work: P\@ﬁ Sawm __ repalr, r AR .
mS | G for pmwvlhhg- Meayere s

Note: If project includes exterior painting, paint colors shall be submitted for approval.

Project Start Date: 8 -2 Completion Date: ¢-2 {
Applicant Signature: ﬁ_ A Date: ___7-11-2]

See Conditions on the reverse side of this form.




Lowseil] Downtown Historic District Commission

Grant Application Bid Sheet

work only.

BID #1
Bid #1 Total Cost$___[534, 19

Name af Contractor(s) Dr.m Lm.,rer{‘y

Description of

Work Raof  Sesm cepalc

List all individual costs for Bid #1

Windows S Brickwork  §

Doors S Metal work §

Paint S Glasswork  §

Woodwork  § Roofwork  §_ [534 14

Concrete work$

Awning work §

Structura) work$

Lighting S
S Other S

Other
Quantity of Windows Location of Windows ciccle: North - South - East -~ West.
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Window Manufacturer Window Model number

Location of Doors circle: North - South — Fast - West.

Quiantity of Coors
Location by floor circle: First Floor - Second Floor ~ Third Floor.
Door Manufacturer Door Model number

Include with Bid #1 al! quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents,

Sheet 2 of 3



Lowell Downtown Historic District Commission

Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior

woark only.

BID #2

Bid #1 Total Cost $__ | §74. ( |

Name of Contractor(s) QM\ Law arhy
4

Description of
Work pmo’r‘ Seam R epaN s

List all individual costs for Bid #2

Windows S Brickwork S

Doors S Metal work S

Paint S Glasswork §

Woodwork  § Roof work s_ | 37"! G|
Awning work § Concrete work$

Lighting S Structural work$

Other S Other S

Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle: North — Sauth — East — Waest,
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Window Manufacturer Window Mode! number

Quanntity of Doors Location of Doors circle: North — South — East — West,
Location by floor circle: First Floor - Second Floor — Third Floor.,

Door Manufacturer Door Model number

Include with Bid #2 all quates, drawings, photas, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any qther

supporting documents.

Sheet 3 0of 3



7/12/2021

Bestmaterials Cart Items

lavs_csa@hotmail.com <lavs_csa@hotmail.com>
Sun 7/11/2021 8:14 AM

To: alphagrrentals@outlook.com <alphagrrentals@outlook.com>

Best Materials’

7/11/2021 8:14:01 AM

Dan Laverty wanted to share this with you.

Message:

GoToCart _Carttink _y

Mail - Dan Laverty - Outlook

_ Toluene Solvent, 1-C
Price: $7.95
Quantity: 6
Sub Total: $ 47.70

Seam Tape Primer LG-TP70 (1-Gallon),

Price; $ 33.95
Quantity: 2
Sub Total: $67.90

Price: $ 135.95
Quantity: 8
Sub Total: $ 1,087.60

https://outlook.live.com/mail/0/deeplink?popoutv2=18version=20210614002.07

Black EPDM Coverstrip Seam Cover Tape, 6 in. X 100 ft.
Roll

12



7/12/2021

Mait - Dan Laverty - Outlook

Steel Seam Roller, 2 in. Wide x 1-1/2 OD, 5 in Hardwood

Handle
Price: $ 20.85
Quantity: 1
Sub Total: $ 20.85

M-1 Sealant / Adhesive, BLACK, 10.1 Oz Tube (1)

Price: $7.95
Quantity: 4
Sub Total: $31.80

CART TOTAL $1,255.85
(Shipping Cost Not Included)

Recipients : alphagrrentals@outlook.com

Price and Items shown are subject to change without notice.

This message was sent at the request of Dan Laverty < lavs_csa@hotmail.com>

Best Materials is not responsible for the contents of any personal message included
in this email.

Copyright 2019 Best Materials®

https://outlook.live.com/mail/O/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20210614002.07

212



B Shipping Cost Estimator - Google Chrome o B =

= bestmatenals.com/sfaddons/ShippingCost.aspx?pageload=true

Shipping Cost Estimator

Enter the destination ZIP/Postal Code, State or Province, and Country. Then click the ;‘j,j
camier tab to see the shipping costs for the items in your cart. Press Reload Rates if you | |
add new items to your cart or change any of the destination information. Use 1 as the )/
postal code for many intemational countries. Countries do not need a state, except USA ‘11
and Canada.

zp State [Michigan v] '
Country | United States v| o
UPS@' uspsl Freight Qﬁml UPS FREIGHT LTLI @
Shipping Method Cost | |
(@ UPS Ground $278.34

Shopping Cart Total: $1,255.85
Shipping estimate (UPS Ground): $278.34
Sub Total: $1,534.19

i

|

LN

Reload Rates | Close Window

L

UPS: Use for items up to 150 Ibs each and Worldwide Shipments. Air shipments are limited to
non-flammable/non-hazmat items.

USPS: Use for smaller parcels up to 70 Ibs and Wortdwide Shipments of non-flammable/non-
hazmat items.

Freight Quote: Use all for 100 Ib+ truck deliveries to COMMERCIAL locations having a forklift,
within 48 states.

\ e - = _“’ — - — —m




7/11/2021

0 My Store:

IONIA, MI
Dedicated to Service & Quality ™

Printed: 7/11/2021

3063 S STATE RD
IONIA, MI 48846

Sunday: 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM

Product

Simple Green® Onginal Multj-
w Purpesa Cleaner - 128 o7,
SKU- 6472060
Model #: 13005

oz
SKU: 1515095
Maodel #: 370458

EPDM Rybber Roofing Seam Primer -
1 gallon

- SKU: 1519260
Model # 7-1507711-1

EPDM Rubber Roofing 5" x 50' Cover

SKU: 1519435
Model #: 7-1502508-1

BIG Card

* Online price may differ from your local Menards®

** Please Note:

EPDM Rubber Roofing Caulk - 10,1

Save BIG With your Menards®

Shopping Cart at Menards®

How to Get It Qty

v

v

v

? Earn a 2% rebate on all Menards® purchases or take advantage of
financing offers when you use your Big Card.

Ship To Home
Available for immediate shipment

Deliver From Store
Pick Up At Store - Menards Picks

Ship To Home
Available for immediate shipment

Deliver From Store
Pick Up At Store - Customer Picks

Ship To Home
Available for immediate shipment

Deliver From Store
Pick Up At Store - Menards Picks

Ship To Home
Available for shipment in 2-3 weeks
Deliver From Store

Pick Up At Store - Menards Picks
Estimated arrival date at store
07/30/2021

Order Summary
Merchandise Subtotal:
Processing Fees: @

Pretax Subtotal

$8 47/each

$7 99/each

$42.99/each

16

$109.007each

Total Price

$8.47

$31.96

$85.98

$1,744.00

$1,87041

$4.20

$1,874.61

Prices, promotions, styles and availability may vary by store and online. Inventory is sold and received continuously throughout the day: therefore, the quantity shown may not be
available when you get to the store. This inventory may include a store display unit. Online orders and products purchased in-store qualify for rebate redemption. Rebates are

provided in the form of a Menards®

Merchandise Credit Check valid towards purchases at any Menards®

retail store. Not valid for purchases on MENARDS.COM®

Listed price and availability are subject to change. For the most up-to-date information, review your lists at MENARDS.COM ®

Guests Who Bought Items in Your Cart Also Shopped These Products

hitps:ffwww menards.comimainicart. htmi

"



Proposal

MEVSE T Y P sl At T [
~5E hiereby 1o furmish material and jabor complete in accordance willy tie b

. »



- T AEE—— T P I ¥ TE T I il Se— Ty, C6Y S - P D
= -
I \

i PUPFC s gLy ol 4 &
= - /4 WIS 7o 7~ : L by
0 b ————— k. — ?. " TO- ﬁ":— 2 L v ’3:{:};9. -#




v Touch of Color

»

. \\ e \;'(,"(11)(( k

Lewctl L.

LI Y97 oy o0f

S‘C&ﬁ/df ‘ C:Iﬁ-r v ’ K ‘4" ‘I | P CoC -‘L—lr b oT _7_;\_“\_,?1’ d/:(/c“;/' e
: /



DOWNTOWN LOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT

Grant Application Form

Only rehabilitation projects that have received a Certificate of Appropriateness (work
approval process by the Historic District Commission) are eligible for a grant. See
reverse of this form for conditions and requirements for grants. Grant recipients may be
subject to State and Federal taxation and will be subject to applicable reporting
requirements. Recipients should consult their tax adviser.

Property Address: _ A &, Mzan St

Applicant: Name: G S

Address: a2\ Sonouo Q\JP,QQ,_ A Rva AAN —HAW0 )

Phone: _loit ~ 410438

Name of Building Owner: EX‘ o HS‘T \ (\4\*,]@/(-

Date Certificate of Appropriateness issued

Description of proposed wortk: _ .8y el Ro 7 7&LH 78 A
AL~ 0 EROAT Aot ordpewr Al Dog 72,
L LAl TR b ¢ TF ArlE ey TR T
LA rC tf o040 FR/r , RELeaek Loz7eEn O0o0n_
bt T,  Dool. 7D A14 7cpf E %o Tra sdoo R
LD loeT Lo N s TR iy

Note.: If project includes exterior painting, paint colors shall be submitted for approval.

Project Start Date: __ 5 i i _Jcll Completion Date: _¥ } 313\

Applicant Signature: é Date: __ 1] HJ/_QA
\\\ L

See Conditions on the reverse side of this form.







DOWNTOWN LOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT

Grant Application Form

Only rehabilitation projects that have received a Certificate of Appropriateness (work
approval process by the Historic District Commission) are eligible for a grant. See

reverse of this form for conditions and requirements for grants. Grant recipients may be

subject to State and Federal taxation and will be subject to applicable reporting

requirements. Recipients should consult their tax adviser.

Property Address: _ 30A & . MNan Sk

Applicant: Name; Frm,as:rung{' S

Address: {533\ Sno s Aue, SQ. AHD‘ ML H83p )

Phone: _[plu- G0 - A2V
Name of Building Owner: E:/r‘ W Spt’“w\%e,(

Date Certificate of Appropriateness issued

Description of proposed work:__ &2 E o] o037 Bogis o~

EL R /ST 7 At Lows o S&a ¢

Note: Ifproject includes exterior painting, paint colors shall be submitted for approval.

Project Start Date: %” | )07-\ Completion Date: %Igl IQ:_\
Date: '-'\}H#!@-\

Applicant Signature:
'\

See Conditions on the reverse side of this form.



OvER

. akevers Roofing, Inc.

blished in 1968 YEARS

EXPERIENCE

PROPOSAL i

wsal submitted to: Overbeck Construction Date: 03-09-2021

Bill Overbeck Jr. (Owner) Job Name: Commercial Flat Roof
East Main Street Job Location: Same. Office roof.
ell. Mi. 49331

6-897-53520

Roof Upper and Lower Roofs :

off’ existing modified roofing marerials only.

I one layer of 1.5 inch ISO insulation mechanically fastened and staggered over area’s to be roofed.
.oof with 60 mil. Versico T.P.O. “vwhite" (Energy Star Rated) fully adhered system.

vwalls and all protmsions with T.P.O 60 mil. Versico “whire” reflective membrane

Il new metal onedges  Note: Onners ciroice of many coiors.

Il all necessary components of roofing systein in strict accordance of the manufacturer specifications.
1 up and haul away all exterior debris created by job.

Job Prices: $17,425.00

2ar warranty on labor and materials,

\

Y S S O SRR L TR
PO ssso \VERSICO

ROOFING SYSTEMS

&

ropose hereby. to fainish material and labor in complete accordance with above specifications. for the sum of
teen Thousand Four Hundred Twentv Five Doliars ($17. 425,004

:nt to be made as follows: Net 15 Upon Completion.

mal is guaranteed © be as specified. All work ‘0 be complete in 3 wodenan like manner according © sendard pracuces. Anv alreranon or d=iaton from abeve
atons mvalving exira 20st will be executed niv upon vritten orders and 1l became an extra chargeover and above the esumate  All agreements contngent ugoa
acaudents or delavs bevend our coniral  Owrer to carry Fire, zomado and sdier necessar wnsurance. Qur wodiers are fullv covered bv Workman 5 Compeasanon

‘¢ Dk ers Roefing lnc shall assume as resgousivdlic for danage or loss due w any buidings inadequate confreurazon lack of swucrural meegrice anv form of

e butid-up, or faure of elecmical devices desionated to meltice.  In the event the account (s rurned over t an amomev or agenc for collestion  or st 1s broughr on



Lowell Downtown Historic District Commission

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that ar

work only.

BID #1

Grant Application Bid Sheet

Bid #1Total Cost$ /' ‘7’, &/n

Name of Contractor(s)_O_Léﬁézéﬁ_J Roo ﬁ'-f.f,.q_/q

Description of

Work = oy = [~

R oe s~

e applicable to your work. Approved exterior

L ¥ W IR =

List all individual costs for Bid #1

Windows S
Doors )

Paint S
Woodwork 8

Awning work $

Lighting S -

Other S

l ~ra

Quantity of Windows _loca
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor —

Window Manufacturer

Brickwork
Metal work
Glass work

Roof work

Concrete work$

Structural work$

Other

$
S
]

S L4 e s

$

tion of Windows circle: North — South — East — West.

Third Floor.
Window Model number

Quantity of Doaors

___Location of Doors circle: North — South —

Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Door Model number

Door Manufacturer

Include with Bid #1 all quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s s

supporting documents.

East — West.

Sheet 2 of 3

pecification sheets, and/or any other



March 16, 2021
2849 Gulliford Drive
Lowell, Ml 49331

ROOFING Fhore: (616)897-1080

& HOME IMPROVEMENT

Customer: Overbeck Construction billo@overbeckcd.com
309 E Main
Lowell, M1 49331

Scope of Work

Remove and haul away top layer of roofing

Mechanically attach new 1.5” Poly ISO insulation over entire roof deck

Fully adhere new 60 mil EPDM roofing over entire roof

Flash in drip edge at egdes that currently have drip edge

Install new cover tape over drip edge

Install new pipe boot around pipe penetration

Install membrane 12" up on sidewall and terminate into walls with termination bar
under steel siding that will be loosen and reinstalled

» Flash where needed with Ml sealant

Estimate for materials and labor Top Part $9400

Estimate for materials and labor Lower Part $4995

Thank you for allowing us to quote your new roof
We do accept all major credit cards with a 3 percent surcharge

All quotes are good for 60 days from issue



Lowell Downtown Historic District Commission
Grant Application Bid Sheet
The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior
work only.
BID #2
Bid #1 Total Cost $ /éf\? 4

Name of Contractor(s) £ (S AAEAR

Description of

Work LIS At 0 i - W) R oo < ~ L Lo o LY - G 9y T/
AAE i~ Roo s

List all individual costs for Bid #2

Windows S Brickwork S

Doors S Metalwork §__

Paint S Glass work  §

Woodwork  § Roofwork  § /,/f/f & J#—_-
Awning work S Concrete work$

Lighting S Structural works

Other S Other S

Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle: North - South — East — West.

Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Window Manufacturer Window Mode! number

Quantity of Doors Location of Doors circie: North — South — East — West.
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Door Manufacturer__ Door Model number o

Include with Bid #2 all quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents.

Sheet 3 of 3



120T/6/L a1epdn HaH
69'G60°L6 3 Puey uo yse) |e3o)
99'8€2'L S pauJea 3sa1a3u|
€0'£L58'68 $ Sujuiewss Asuow jue.s jei0),
L6°TPI'SEY S pied Asuow juess jezoy
00°000°seL S paARIaI sueld je10)
B B S SN | S
|
— — = S — S —
= = - == — ..l* e — — — e, — — —— — ;lu —n —_— — —
) ) . e 1= — e I .
o 2 _ *
- - — —— e . s = = _— _— — _
— il o - — _ B o —— 1l
— e /s A — . I
- e e ———
- - - ooﬁm.m..w. R 1 o - |. ‘| 7 o :_m| | ] saniadoud
JOM €101 TZOZ/ET/Y ¥ 40 D WUaW2e das 100 1202/62/9 S98SL #4D _ _ 00i000'S s 1B 3617 A9(Q J9ANY 1|4 Jojaydleg YIeA
pJeme jJued gzoz Jaquadag 1202/82/2 0000009 S S9IUOW JuesD JaH
8UNvaW DaH Tz0z/52/2 |
1uesB 104 Ayijenb 3,us30p - uomppE 1583 J5 00BT _ s BN IETY | 123USD Jelloa/ OT1 182135 UIRIN YL
120LRZZ/T p2ousiey 69'S60"2YS 0207 Paiueleq pua Jeay
0202/52/¢ 10m 10 %97 s1juesd jpro) “juesd| | . |
19V © Panianai am 1 pasiwoad se Asuows expxa aneg|  OCOZ/ET/TT OE0SZ #3410 00°000°0¢ $ _ UIBN I HTE - ZTE SY07 Jouadns - j1a8e|s Juaig
il ~ Womjpoopooshizsuopases o - - B T —E T - B o
awade|dal youg pue Joos Mau ol uo Mmopuim sdejday 7
01100p 'sBulUME Joop 430 7 ‘Buume joos [erew ‘uaneq|  OZOZ/ET/TT 0E0SL # ) 00°000°07 $ Ule 3 ¥TE - 2TE $)J07 Jouadns - ||la8e|s Juaig
'3 PIROq "yeq Jaddn ouo |e3ow paziueseS'smopuim _ |
o ;wcumﬁv @:9& m.Bmi:_\s 6-61/9Z/1T V0D o n - - - ) _ B - )
61/2Z/1T pred £20T$ 40 uawhed _ i [ T
[eieqd "193f0ud yum 6Tz Ut pazadwod Jou ypap 020Z/9T/0T 088YL # 3 _ _ 00°'S0T S Uuleip 3 EN._ doudaig jjir
_ 98°€z¢ S | = .m _ . 7 152131U}
6107 wei8 Jaquazag 020z/0g/v 00'000'0S < SSIUOW JURID JQH
— — N— _ s0'6Tt m_ _ _ _ FEEVEIT]
61/9Z/11 panoudde 7505175 4o - |_ T | T == i T
HOM “s1axdelq Buisixa uo aq 03 Sulume Janodas 610¢/0z/2T 918EL #1D _ 0059 $ 7 UleW M 2T Aariep anosBupds
—— - - — 4 — — — - R — _-_ - - i - —~1 - 4
6102/1€/0T _ €0°€€ $ _ 7 153491U]
6102 Jueid judy 6102/v/21 00°000'SZ $ SIIUOI JURID IAH
uonduasaQg JuEIH 91eg 1S9490U[  “PIAIRIY JUNOUIY PIE4 JUNOWY $S3Ippy §Sauisng

S3IUOW JUeIH IQH




120T/6/L epdn HQH
69°CL6'SE $ Asuow juesn 3iqepey e10y
7 _ _ _ 00°€2T'8S ﬂ | spunj paniwwo) ssaq
69'S60°L6 $ puey ug yse) je10)
| | I N
S S —— | __ e L
* _ 7 00°€218S S pPaniwwo) spuny
- __ | | :
- - —_— = T - 7 = _| —
— ! 1 = - L |
|
- = - ==t | =
00025 + %0€ ¥Ieq uo 100p 3n0qe . i
FMOPUIM PPE (LISAQT) smopuim 1 “49eq uo Auodteq| 6E°678'97 S T2oz/t/01 | oosvo'ot $ UIBIN T bTT Auaae edsssr g ueq
131nf ppe ‘adedss auiy anowal- 120Z/Sz/s v 10D
-~ - ——— —— - - " — s —. - _I —— - —,
1ue.d %71 1202/€7/2 v 302 Bunujed Y08 TZT ¢ 1/ 00'000°S __ . | o
"H10M Y311q ‘J001 'SMOpPUIM : SUONBAOUIS J0ISIXS 3 teoe/t/en | 00"000°sZ S BN M HOJ J77 S1UBWISIAU| Yoy
- - - — — -4 — A. . i
spuny 43y Sutpuad psppe | _
39 01005'6Z$ Jayloue pue usng 000°0ZS ‘0202/T/6 T | 000"
vJ0) ABMPROIg S STT O3 Ul M 77 109uu0D 07| <0 S€8'99T $ _ 7 cecoe/1/e 00°000°07 S| UIBIAL I NNN_ Suinn Buy
wired pue Ajuosew ‘smopuim 10j suoneAoual J01J3IX3 | _
=== i == | - HE = - | - - b e : J
Hom Jo 1uesB %0t 0zoZ/Sefz| ., _ .
Bunssw 1oy papsau v 4o 3 ou -sneday - Joos azuaqqn | 00°'0sz'0e $ _ 00°S£0'e S Ul M 00T-96 umoig 11025
| [ | |
S910N NIOMm uoIsuaIX3 aulpesa wnowy SSaIppy swey

P31 iwwo) spun4 juesn HOagH




BN v



——— " . b e e EEE—— L —— Yt LT B

|
4 '
- - < el Al W % = o~

R i it /3““-°IM¢
'((_A.aéc.ﬁ.o o_g :_wAﬂt—fi' C"""’

— -

4
{

1

L4

e e NS

RBECK CONS] R

3




Loweli Downtown Historic District Commission
Grant Application Bid Sheet
The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior
work only.
BID #2
Bid #1 Total Cost $ __ﬁ_% oo

Name of Contractor(s) 7~ o ec_ V¥ o £ L o0

Description of

Work Pa f(\;T = &Z:é@cm‘ﬂ. 2~ /..P:#tl-..O/MS’

List alf individual costs for Bid #2

Brickwork S

Windows S

Doors S Metalwork §_
Paint S -::‘—/C? o) Glass work  §
Woodwork  § Roof work )
Awning work S Concrete work$
Lighting S Structural works$
Other S Other S

Quantity of Windows —Location of Windows circle: North — South — East — West.
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Window Manufacturer Window Mode! number_

Quantity of Doors . Location of Doors circie; North — South ~ East — West.
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Door Manufacturer _Door Model number _

Include with Bid #2 all quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents.

Sheet 3 of 3



toweil Downtown Historic District Commission

Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior

work only.
BID #1

Bid #1 Total Cost S_4_£f S

Name of Contractor(s) €9 ¢ ¢"—(£ (CLC & o8> R o - P

Description of
Work BE tvo0e i 7 R JAn o DooA o~ FROAT—

AJ_L(LLLO;'Nr . R £ Leben otrmd 7 Ritm i~ Reosn
7O AA e pd = x,/r?»-.r' P e

List all individual costs for Bid #1

Windows S_ Brickwork S
Doors S Metal work $
Paint S Glasswork  $

Woodwork S /!cffq Roof work S

Concrete work$

Awning work S

Lighting S Structural work$

Other S _ Other S

Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle: North — South — East — West.

Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.
Window Manufacturer Window Model number _

Quantity of Daors__ ; Location of Doors circie: ‘qortast - West.

Location by floor circ “First Floor — Sdcond Floor — Third Floor.
Door Manufacturer W _Door Model number _

Include with Bid #1 al! quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents.

Sheet 2 of 3



WOOD WORKS
OF WEST MI LLC

9609 BAKER RD. GREENVILLE MI 48838
PHONE: 616-894-1291

DATE: 17-7-21

REPAIR WORK TO FRONT OF OFFICE BUILDING
309 E. MAIN ST. LOWELL MI

AFTER REVIEW OF SITE AND CONDITIONS:
WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR FOR THE FOLLOWING:

REMOVE WEST FRONT DOOR AND FRAME

INSTALL WOOD DOOR TO MATCH OLD DOOR

BUILD FRAME AND TRIM TO ORIGINAL CONFIGIRATION
PUT NEW LEVEL HANDLE LOCK SET ON

NEW SEALS AND BOTTOM SILL

NO EXTERIOR PAINTING FIGURED

FIX ADJACENT WINDOW TRIM WHERE WOOD IS ROTTEN
LEAVE JOBSITE CLEAN AND REMOVE TRASH

OGN AN RN

COMPLETE QUOTE $ 2,666.00

PAYMENT ON COMPLETION

QUOTE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS

NEAL WOOD
OWNER



Lowell Downtown Historic District Comimission

Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior

work only.

BiD #2

Bid #1 Total Cost Sq_M

Name of Contractor(s) br 00D bl /s _ -

Description of

Work___ &L preoo «—t= LEPen e eea 7R sonm "~ ODoon
e Aar~e sl oD LOoo w 7R /M _

List all individual costs for Bid #2

Windows S Brickwork )
Doors S Metalwork &
Paint S Glasswork  §
Woodwork S ,_-2 (;1:25; . Roof waork 3

Concrete work$

Awning work S

Lighting S Structural work$

Other S Other S

Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle: North — South — East — West.

Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

Window Manufacturer Window Model number

Quantity of Doorsu_‘é _Location of Doors circie: North East - West.

Location by floor circnd Floor — Third Floor.

Door Manufacturer Door Model number

Include with Bid #2 al quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents.

Sheet 3 of 3



DOWNTOWN LOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT

Grant Application Form

Only rehabilitation projects that have received a Certificate of Appropriateness (work
approval process by the Historic District Commission) are eligible for a grant. See
reverse of this form for conditions and requirements for grants. Grant recipients may be
subject to State and Federal taxation and will be subject to applicable reporting
requirements. Recipients should consult their tax adviser.

Property Address: __3CA ¢ . NMaia St

Applicant: Name: _$ v g%‘mrm%ef
Address: _Le 22\ Shoo Aue <o, N\ s POV 9200
Phone: (olU - A0 - 43T,

Name of Building Owner: ﬁ- 1(, %r‘ WG~
( ; =

Date Certificate of Appropriateness issued

Description of proposed work: _@a"as 0 ¢ & o~ LILeA e  Autrr e
O~ LFRowT uﬂ-l-l-ﬂ-l-n-hy' 2

Note: If project includes exterior painting, paint colors shall be submitted for approval.

Project Start Date: _ &J1|aA Completion Date: %, LYY

ﬁ—l—-—'—;
Applicant Signaturg Date: _ ) ’ \Lp! 2\
\

See Conditions on the reverse side of this form.




Lowell Downtown Historic District Commission

Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior

work only.

BID #1
Bid #1 Total Cost $ Q, 73 O

CoA (7R ey s/pad

Name of Contractor(s) & « £r R <y

Description of )
Work pd/A.»T & K?:é";?,-a‘a s L ﬁvng/NS‘

List all individual costs for Bid #1

Windows S_ . Brickwork S
Doors S Metal work §
Paint S %,7 SO Glass work ¢
Woodwork §_ _ Roofwork S

Concrete work$

Awning wark S

Lighting S Structural works

Other S o Other 5

Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle:
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.

North — South — East — West.

Window Manufacturer Window Model number o

Quantity of Doors__ Location of Doors circle: North — South — East — West,
Location by floor circle: First Floor — Second Floor — Third Floor.,

Door Manufacturer Door Model number

Include with Bid #1 all quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents,

Sheet 2 of 3



OVERBECK CONST. & DESIGN LLC

309 E. Main St. Lowell MI 49331
PHONE [616] 897-5520 FAX [616] 897-5620

ADDRESS : 309 E. MAIN ST. LOWELL Mi 6-30-21
RE: NEW SIDE FRONT DOOR AND WINDOW TRIM REPAIRS

SCOPE OF WORK
- REMOVE OLD ROTTED WOOD FRONT SIDE DOOR AND FRAME

- REMOVE ROTTED WOOD TRIM AROUND WEST WINDOW

- REBUILD NEW FLAT PANEL WOOD DOOR TO DOOR

- INSTALL NEW WOOD JAMB AND TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

- INSTALL NEW WINDOW TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

- INSTALL NEW LEVER HANDLE ADA LOCK PER CODE ( BRUSHED METAL)
- INSTALL NEW WEATHER SEALS AND ALUM SILL PLATE

- SEAL DOOR WITH WATER REPELLANT
- EXTERIOR PAINTING BY OTHERS ( FRONT OF BUILDING PAINTER )

- CLEAN UP AND REMOVE ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRI

TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIALS $ 1.889.00

WILLIAM OVERBECK




DOWNTOWN LOWELL HISTORIC DISTRICT

Grant Application Form

Only rehabilitation projects that have received a Certificate of Appropriateness (work
approval process by the Historic District Commission) are eligible for a grant. See
reverse of this form for conditions and requirements for grants. Grant recipients may be
subject to State and Federal taxation and will be subject to applicable reporting
requirements. Recipients should consult their tax adviser.

Property Address: e 9D S A A/

Applicant: Name: __é' L ¢ c._: LPrerr LR
Address: _ & S 2 / A 0 e L4 A e o
Phone: &/é S 20 -~ H/?/L

Name of Building Owner:_ & L,¢_ S PR/ AS £

Date Certificate of Appropriateness issued

Description of proposed work: /24 s o T~ & “TER N o L
SIS ) 5

Note: If project includes exterior painting, paint colors shall be submitted for approval.

Project Start Date: 57% /‘g / Completion Date:

Applicant Signature: /-% Date: Zl / z;‘ / sg
P \

See Conditions on the reverse side of this form.




OVERBECK CONST. & DESIGN LLC

309 E. Main St. Lowell Ml 49331
PHONE [616] 897-5520 FAX [616] 897-5620

ADDRESS : 309 E. MAIN ST. LOWELL MI 6-30-21

RE: NEW AWNING FABRIC AND REPAIRS

SCOPE OF WORK
- REMOVE AWNING AND DELIVER TO AWNING REPAIR SHOP
- HAVE AWNING COMPANY REPLACE FABRIC
- PICKUP FINISHED AWNING AND REINSTALL ON FRONT OF BUILDING

AWNING COMPANY REPAIRS AND FABRIC 1,256.00
LABOR FOR SCAFFOWING & TO REMOVE & REINSTALL 720.00
TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIALS $1,976.00

WILLIAM OVERBECK




' Loweli Downtown Historic District Commission
Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill out all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior

work only.

BID #2

Bid #1 Total Cost S

Name of Contractor(s)

Description of
Work

List all individual costs for Bid #2

Windows S Brickwork )
Doors S Metalwork §
Paint S Glasswork §
Woodwork  § Roof work S
Awning work S Concrete work$
Lighting S Structural work$
Other S Other S

Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle: North — South — East — West.
Location by floor circle: First Floor - Second Floor — Third Floor.

Window Manufacturer Window Model number

Quantity of Doors Location of Doors circle: North — South — East — West.
Location by floor circle: First Floor - Second Floor — Third Floor.

Door Manufacturer Door Model number

Include with Bid #2 all quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents.

Sheet 3 of 3



e {ADHC COVETING SPECIANISTS =

251Lincoln Lake Ave. SE, Lowell, MiI 49331 Phone (616) 897-5678 Fax (616) 897-5677

Date: April 6, 2021

Overbeck Construction

309 E Main st
Lowell,MI 49331 Salesperson: Chris Bazzett

Cover Concepts proposes to do the following work: Recover exsisting awning
SIZE: 48" x 48" x 23’

MATERIAL / FABRIC: sunbrella fabric {color to be determined)
GRAPHICS: none

LIGHTS: none

INSTALLATION: Frame to be delivered to Cover Concepts

TERMS:

SUBTOTAL: 1185.00

TOTAL: 1256.10

CUSTOMER APPROVAL SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME DATE:




Lowei] Downtown Historic District Commission

Grant Application Bid Sheet

The following must be completed in full. Fill aut all items that are applicable to your work. Approved exterior

work only.

BID #1

Bid #1 Total Cost § /: g '7#

Name of Contractor(s)_C o L ComeLor-r., Ol @ Lo< el Coml>e,
- S

Description of

Work_ @) v £ @ Be<C e a-rel R pvo vt e o 44-—'5'(#-‘!’ _
Aol r oL 7Ta e e Ao 22 o Af-vﬁ-{;—_. COowEn ColacgoT

e Fkﬂe»'cLzZ L L o) Awn-/a'-’o

List all individual costs for Bid #1

Windows S Brickwork S

Doors S Metalwork §

Paint S Glass work  §

Woodwork S Roof work S

Awning wark $ 4 2 5 (& Concrete workS

Lighting S Structuralwork$
Other s 730 Other S

Civsraca: 2
Quantity of Windows Location of Windows circle: North — South — East — West,

Location by floor circlgrFirst Floge>- Second Floor — Third Floor.
Window Manufacturer Window Mcdel number , _

Quantity of Doors_ ____Location of Doors circle: North — South — East - West.

Location by floor circle: First Floor ~ Second Floor - Third Floor.
Door Manufacturer Door Model number

Include with Bid #1 al| quotes, drawings, photos, manufacturer’s specification sheets, and/or any other

supporting documents.

Sheet 2 of 3



Gwe y i
CITY OF LOWELL

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2021 at 6:00 pm

1. CALLTO ORDER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; ROLL CALL
2. APPROVAL OF ABSENCES
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
a. June 22, 2021 — minutes

5. PERMIT APPLICATIONS
a. 96 W Main —signage
b. 214 E Main - roof repairs
c. 309 E Main — exterior renovations, roof replacement

6. GRANT APPLICATIONS
7. FINANCIALS

8. PROJECT UPDATES

96-100 W Main — Scott Brown - roof completed

222 W Main — King Milling — exterior

413 E Main — Dollar General - no grant

101 W Main — BGR Investments LLC — exterior renovations

123 W Main - Greg Canfield — exterior renovations, no grant yet
214 E Main — Dan Laverty — exterior renovation

203 E Main — Awning removal - no grant

® o o0 oo

9. OLD BUSINESS
a. HDC Orientation session — postponed till later date

10. NEW BUSINESS

11. ADJOURNMENT

HDC MEETING HELD IN 2" FLOOR GRAND RIVER ROOM AT CITY HALL



Downtown Lowell Historic District

Permit Application for Certificate of Appropriateness
This Application and any other supporting materials must be submitted to City Hall 10 DAYS prior

to Historic District meetings

1. Property Address: _ 3~>4 €. Maun St. Date: _ 1 [ / 2\

2. Applicant’s Name and Address: 8(-\};, Sl\r \r\%a("
Laa\ Srocfiese. Alto Mmi H92038
3. Applicant’s phone: Le lio- A0 ~H 380

4. Property Owner’s Name: ?r'\(‘_ %r ;r\%zf
5. Provide a scale drawing(s) showing the existing and proposed exterior elevation(s).

6. If signage is changed show to scale and include material, colors, letter style, hanging device and
illumination method. (See Historic District Ordinance and reverse of this form)

7. Provided the following photographs labeled to indicate the direction of view:
A. Current photo of the structure as seen from the street.
B. close-up of existing detail where proposed change or work will occur.

8. Describe in detail each proposed exterior alteration, improvement or repair. (Use additional paper
if necessary) ; . ).

Cag » . v
MWMMW
LE LAkl fosprins

I'd

9. Will the repair of alteration match existing or original materials and design? Yes % No

10. If proposed work involves foundation, brick, repointing/tuckpointing, will the new mortar match
the original mortar color, joint profile and composition? Yes Y No
Note: Applicant should obtain and refer to Preservation Brief #2 when masonry alterations are proposed.

11. If proposed work is for a sign, note that two separate sign permits are required, this one and one
issued by the City of Lowell that is submitted directly to the Building Inspector for approval.

12. I certify that on or before the date of the completion of proposed work to property there will be
a code compliant smoke detector or fire alarm system installed. Yes \(ﬂ No

13. What are approximate start and completion dates of the work? Start g( | Completion€ [3] Jo\

14. Additienal Local, County, State or Federal permits may be required.

Applicatio provals EXPI
14. Applicant’s signature: [CU:?;_‘

S

Note: Attendance at the Historic District Commissio meeting is strongly recommended.

after 12 months.

Date 7 [ie /2



Dooe,

309 E manr

Exterior
Coloy
Plan

Grant Beige

HC-83 HC-83

Trim

BOCI t/



Lowell Downtown Historic District Commission

7-20-2021
1. 96 W. Main, signage (Carl & Nicole Crocker)
2. 214 E. Main, roof repair (Dan Laverty)

Bid #1 $1,534.19
Bid #2 $1,874.61

3. 309 E. Main, Exterior work (Eric Springer)
Paint Building Exterior

Bid #1 $2,750
Bid #2 $2,400

Replace West front door, repair West front window
Bid #1 $1,885
Bid #2 $2,666

Replace Awning
Bid #1 $1,976
Bid #2

Install New Roof
Bid #1 $17,425
Bid #2 $14,395

309 E Main
Low Bids $20,656
High Bids $24,817



